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Local Spotlight

Local newspapers reported last week that the
government is willing to listen to citizens’
proposals to support the country’s develop-

ment plans. But this simple news created a fuss. It
occupied headlines and social media between those
who tried to analyze the issue of citizens’ proposals
and others who found this move interesting, as the
government does not need suggestions or ideas
because it knows all of our problems. 

The local press published reports that the Cabinet
has formed a joint team comprising of a number of
government agencies and entrepreneurs to receive
initiatives and ideas supporting development plans in
the country. The government will also welcome pro-
posals from citizens. The team should present its
report every six months to the Council of Ministers,
including the total initiatives that were submitted
and the number of proposals accepted and denied.  

I think the idea is beautiful, but as usual, the fear
of a lack of implementation is justified. Moreover,
which proposals will be accepted and which will be
rejected? Can the proposer object to the team’s
opinion? Who will review initiatives and what are
their commercial and scientific backgrounds to con-
sider the initiatives and make decisions?

For example, the reports said that there is a pro-
posal calling for readying a comprehensive employee
who is able to complete all transactions in a single
review session, and that such a comprehensive
employee could be an off icial  or an ordinary
employee. 

I think this is known as the modern management
system. So a manager, for example, should not have
a large staff of secretaries to answer the phone, print
a letter, make an appointment or respond to inquiries
because he can do this all by himself or at least with
one assistant and not an army of staff.

But this means that the employee should have
strong administrative efficiency and not be appoint-
ed by wasta or be ignorant about the basic princi-
ples of the use of computers. It is expected that such
an employee will be able to complete the transac-
tions of people with record speed! 

I believe many people and not only Kuwaitis want
an initiative aimed at ending paper transactions and
going electronic to overcome bureaucratic obstacles
and red tape.

We are also heading towards the rainy season in
few months’ time, and people have the right to be
worried about what is in store for them. Also, are
schools really ready to receive students in this
heat? There are many questions and concerns that
we should not have in the first place in a country
like Kuwait.

This is a good initiative, but we need action. The
question remains - how much time do we need to
become a productive and satisfied society?

Citizens’ proposals

Failaka Island is located at the entrance of Kuwait Bay,
adjacent to Kuwait City on the east side and 20 km away
in the sea. The island has a fertile soil good for agriculture

and has a reserve of groundwater. Failaka was inhabited by
people since the ancient times and was a key commercial stop
between Mesopotamia and other civilizations along the Gulf
coast, according to a book titled “special researches on
Kuwait’s history,” issued by the Center For Research And
Studies On Kuwait and supervised by Dr Abdullah Al-Ghunaim.

Excavation operations discovered a civilization dating back
to the 3rd millennium BC until the Hellenistic Age, where
Alexander the Great built a Greek colony called ‘Ikarus’
towards the end of the fourth century BC. Among the most
important discoveries in the island was a house containing 12
rooms and a Greek fortress where a number of Greek Gods’
statues were found. The first appearance of Failaka on maps
was in 1596 under the name ‘I.Dagoada,’ which was Portuguese,
meaning the ‘water island,’ referring to the groundwater the
island had. The same name appeared in later maps like
Vingboons’s map in 1660 and Mortier-Jaillot’s marine map in
Holland in 1692, where Failaka was referred to as ‘Isle de
Aguada,’ the center said.

The island was also mentioned by several Greek historians,
noting that it has so many trees and animals including goats and
holy deer, which were not allowed to be hunted, as well as the
temple of goddess Artemis. Moreover, a large number of seals
of different shapes, representing civilizations were found in
Failaka, the book said. The center also noted that Imam Malik’s
‘Muwatta’ book was the oldest book coming from Failaka
Island in recent ages. This copy of the book was written by
Musaid bin Ahmad bin Musaad bin Salem in Failaka in 1682. It is
a proof of the development of the culture and science fields in
Kuwait in that era.

As for the relation between Failaka and Kuwait, the book
said that a number of the Island’s merchants had houses or rel-
atives in Kuwait, while Kuwaiti leaders including Sheikh Ahmad
Al-Jaber Al-Sabah and Sheikh Abdullah Al-Salem Al-Sabah
had vacation homes in the island. After the discovery of oil in
Kuwait, the island had beautiful modern buildings and houses,
schools and public services centers. However, the Iraqi
Invasion forced its residents to leave the island in 1990, plant-
ing it with mines. — KUNA
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